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TO: Amn Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk ;:T—’gu_g = r‘?
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FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance (McCoy) ¥~ ﬂfi IrN = @ 3
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) /¢, ~ = O

RE: Docket No. 080700-TI; Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No.
TK135 from STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a VOIP Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco,
TGI, Dialaround Enterprises, Dialaround, DEI, VOIP Ent. to STi Prepaid, LLC
d/b/a VOIP Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI, Dialaround Enterprises,
Dialaround, DEI, VOIP Ent., Smart-Tel Communications, ZZ Communications,
Callaway Communications, CVT Prepaid Solutions, Quality Calling, RS, and SRT
Communications, effective December 9, 2008.

STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a VOIP Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI, Dialaround
Enterprises, Dialaround, DEI, VOIP Ent. has requested acknowledgment of a name change on
Intrastate Interexchange Registration No. TK135, effective December 9, 2008, to STi Prepaid,
LLC d/b/a VOIP Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI, Dialaround Enterprises,
Dialaround, DEI, VOIP Ent., Smart-Tel Communications, ZZ Communications, Callaway
Communications, CVT Prepaid Solutions, Quality Calling, RS, and SRT Communications.
These names have been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations.

inistrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform
BNO. TK135. Accordingly, with this

As required in Section 2.07.C.2
you that staff concurs with th. e change on Registr
Memorandum, Docket No. 080700-T1 should be closed.
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